
From: Debbie Tarry
To: Chris Roberts
Subject: FW: Two more SODA questions
Date: Thursday, May 29, 2014 12:06:56 PM
Attachments: Crime Activity.xlsx

Chris -

Below please see Shawn's response to your questions.  Also we don't have maps of the single year
activity by location, but we do have this source data with the activity in total by year.  Hopefully it is
helpful.  We have seen a downward trend (with the exception of 2012) over the last five years in
incidents by year.

Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N.
Shoreline,  WA 98133

-----Original Message-----
From: Ledford, Shawn [mailto:Shawn.Ledford@kingcounty.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 10:37 AM
To: Debbie Tarry
Cc: John Norris; Julie Ainsworth-Taylor
Subject: RE: Two more SODA questions

Debbie,

Attached are the narcotic arrest numbers by year, broken out by felony, misdemeanor and investigation.
Julie put together the graph. Most drug arrest/charges are search incident to arrest; warrant, traffic
arrest, assault, where narcotics are found when the officer makes the physical arrest. A police officer
observing a hand to hand transaction and making an arrest are few and far between. Hand to hand
transactions are occurring on Aurora, that's one of the reasons SODA will be an effective, preventative
tool.

Shawn 

Shawn V. Ledford
Chief of Police
City of Shoreline 
(206) 801-2711

-----Original Message-----
From: Tarry, Debbie
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 9:22 AM
To: Shawn Ledford
Cc: Norris, John; Julie Ainsworth-Taylor
Subject: FW: Two more SODA questions

Shawn -

Can you provide a response?

Debbie Tarry
City Manager
City of Shoreline

mailto:/O=SHORELINE/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DTARRY
mailto:croberts@shorelinewa.gov
mailto:Shawn.Ledford@kingcounty.gov
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				2009		2010		2011		2012		2013

		Felony		79		48		28		39		46

		Investigation		59		47		40		28		32

		Misdeameanor		44		78		36		48		18

		unclassified		2						5

		Total		184		173		104		120		96
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17500 Midvale Ave N.
Shoreline,  WA 98133

-----Original Message-----
From: Chris Roberts
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 11:09 PM
To: Debbie Tarry
Cc: Carolyn Wurdeman
Subject: Two more SODA questions

Debbie,

The maps that the City provides about drug crimes/charges encompasses five years. What would a one
year map look like?

Two: Would it be fair to characterize most drug charges as being in observed in the open or are they
incidental to an arrest on another charge, such as shoplifting?

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Roberts, Councilmember
City of Shoreline
croberts@shorelinewa.gov
(206) 391-2733



2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

Felony 79 48 28 39 46
Investigation 59 47 40 28 32
Misdeameanor 44 78 36 48 18
unclassified 2 5

Total 184 173 104 120 96
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